



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
Tel. 876-6800

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
JAMES L. SULLIVAN
City Manager

May 10, 1976

To the Honorable, the City Council:

With respect to Awaiting Report Item #15 regarding burial permits, please be advised that no fee will be charged, and that we are in the process of developing a system with the funeral directors that will make the burial permits more accessible.

Very truly yours,

James L. Sullivan
City Manager

JLS/mbf

Agenda #1 193-

Re: to Awaiting Report Item #15 re:
charge to funeral directors for burial
permits.

In City Council,
May 10, 1976

Placed on File.